

RESUME & PROFILE

SHAWN PERKINS

ARTIST

DESIGNER

WORK EXPERIENCE

CEO | OWNER

SP THE PLUG, LLC.
MAR 2018 - PRESENT

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

THE CLEARING/
JUN 2021 - PRESENT

SHARED SERVICES/
FEB 2022 - PRESENT

- GRAPHIC RECORDING
- LOGO DESIGN
- COMPANY BRANDING

MURALIST | FINE ARTIST

JULY 2012 - PRESENT

OVER 80 MURALS COMPLETED WITHIN:

- SCHOOLS
- RESTAURANTS
- SPORTS ARENAS
- LOCAL BUSINESSES
- CORPORATE COMPANIES
- NON-PROFITS
- PUBLIC SPACES

RESIDENT ARTIST FOR SOUTHWEST AIRLINES
MAR 2017 - NOV 2019

RESIDENT ARTIST FOR MODELO USA
(WASHINGTON, DC) | MARCH 2022-PRESENT

RESIDENT ARTIST FOR 23ANDME
JAN 2023 - PRESENT



EDUCATION

HOWARD UNIVERSITY

BFA | GRAPHIC DESIGN
FINE ARTS | 2010

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTED CLIENTELE (GRAPHIC RECORDING)

NASA | OPM | NAPA | QSMOS | OMB | FDIC | IBM
GSA | OSSPI | US NAVY | DAU | NSF | GDIT | YRCI

DEPARTMENT OF:

HOMELAND SECURITY, DEFENSE, TREASURY,
COMMERCE, STATE, HOUSING, LABOR

CLIENTELE (FOR ARTWORK)

MODELO | NIKE/JORDAN BRAND | NISSAN | LEAFLY | NFL (COMMANDERS) | NBA (WIZARDS)
NHL (CAPITALS) | KIA | NBAPA | 23ANDME | SOUTHWEST AIRLINES | UNIVERSAL STUDIOS
TOYOTA | CHRYSLER | BIDEN CAMPAIGN (2020) | TAYLOR GOURMET | DOWNTOWN DC BID
LIVE LONG DC | THE CLEARING | ESPN | TAYLOR GOURMET | SXSW | HORNITOS TEQUILA
MARYLAND LIVE CASINO | URBAN LEAGUE | URBAN OUTFITTERS | HILTON HOTELS | BET





BIOGRAPHY

Shawn Mitchell Perkins is a 2-time, nationally exhibited artist, who has found his passion through his craft in our nation's capital by way of Howard University. After specializing in graphic design early in his career, he began to pursue a career in fine art - painting everything from automobiles to NFL stadiums, schools and restaurants. His style ranges from contemporary to realism, inspired by the likes of Salvador Dali and Basquiat. Best known for his colorful murals throughout the Metro DC area, The New York Times has quoted the painter stating "it is my duty - as an artist - to record the times we live in."

In addition to fine art-related work, Shawn's background and expertise in the graphic design field has allowed for opportunities working directly with over 20 government agencies over the past four years as a graphic recorder. Illustrations of dialogue captured among our country's stakeholders have broadened the scope of his skillset, and sharpened attributes of problem-solving and communication of ideas and visions of leaders in all industries.

Shawn Perkins

@sptheplug

SPTHEPLUG.COM

SPTHEPLUG@GMAIL.COM

202.878.4696



REFERENCES



JONATHAN SPECTOR

THE CLEARING

**STRATEGIST | INNOVATION &
TRANSFORMATION ADVISOR**

jonathan.spector@theclearing.com



CURTIS MIDKIFF

23ANDME

**AWARD WINNING MARKETING EXECUTIVE
SOCIAL & DIGITAL ENGAGEMENT LEADER &
DEI ADVOCATE**

curtism@23andme.com



JEFF CHURCH

ATRIBUTE

PARTNER

jeff@atrIBUTE.com